

Deanna Michele

Heyman Talent

Height: 5'7.5 Weight: 128lbs Hair: Brown Eyes: Green

772 N High St #207, Columbus, OH 43215
614-291-8200

SUMMARY

I have been acting since 2016 with a focus on theater. I have performed in 8 productions. I have received awards for my performances. I have also worked on a short film. The film will be released early 2022. I look forward to doing more film acting in the future. In addition to my acting experience, I am formally trained in singing.

SKILLS

Acting
Singing

Dancing
Memorizes lines fast

FILM

Lunchbox the Film

Directed by Anne Hu
Sweet Sixteener

EXPERIENCE

Annie, New Directions Performing Arts Academy; Carrie Spina
September 2022-November 2022
Canton, OH

Ensemble/Rockette

Charlotte's Web, Theatre 8:15; Lisa Sommers
March 2022-May 2022
Green, OH

Fern Arable

Broadway Bound, Avenue Arts; David Lee
January 2021-February 2022
Canton, OH

I collaborated with a group of fellow actors and professionals to organize a 20-minute set called "The Road Home" that we

performed at Universal Studios' National Performing Arts Festival in February 2022.

Best Christmas Pageant Ever, Theatre 8:15; Jared Sparks

October 2021-December 2021

Green, OH

Alice Wendelken

High School Musical Jr. Workshop, Avenue Arts; David Lee

September 2021-November 2021

Canton, OH

Mrs. Darbus

Godspell Jr. Workshop, Avenue Arts; David Lee

March 2021-May 2021

Canton, OH

Narrator 1, King Narrator, Follower

Bye Bye Birdie Jr., North Canton Middle School; Lisa Kieffer

November 2019-March 2020

North Canton, OH

Deborah Sue

Best Christmas Pageant Ever, Avenue Arts; Katie Wells

October 2019-December 2019

Canton, OH

Beth Bradley

Seussical Jr. Workshop, Avenue Arts; David Lee

August 2019-November 2019

Canton, OH

Mayzie La Bird

Mary Poppins Jr., North Canton Middle School; Lisa Kieffer

November 2018-March 2019

North Canton, OH

Chorus, Bumblebee

Mulan Jr., North Canton Middle School; Lisa Kieffer November
2017-March 2018
North Canton, OH

Chorus

TRAINING

Vocal Lessons

April 2021-Present
Training with Lisa Knight

Made For The Stage Acting Workshop

October 2020-December 2020
Avenue Arts; David Lee

Preparing A Role Workshop

July 2020-August 2020
Baldwin Wallace Community Arts School

Choir

2015-2019

Acting Classes

2016-2017
3, 8-week courses with Jared Sparks and Taylor Scott

AWARDS

**Outstanding Individual Performance Award
for Acting and Dancing in Broadway Bound's Group Number
"The Road Home"**

National Performing Arts Festival in 2022

